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uil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

December 35, 1985

Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Co.
P. O, Box 1688
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: State A a/c 2 No. 38 K
Sec. 9-228-36E
Jalmat Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Rdcunco' is made to the assignment of a gas allowable
for the above-captioned well which was recently re-worked as a producer
in the Jalmat Gas Pool.

Information available to us from our Hobbs office indi-
cates that representatives of your company did net file the proper forms
on this well until November 23, 1955, even though the well was re-worked -
and on production on August 1, 1955. Wae realize that your delay in filing
these forms was due to personnel changes within your organisation and
because of this fact we are assigning the well a current allowable retro-
active to August 1, 1955, and attached hereto is & sheet showing the current
allowable assigned and the production reported for the months available.

The well will be listed on the December gas proration
schedule with an assignment of a 320-acre proration unit and the October
net allowable as indicated on the attached sheet.

Very truly yours,
W. B. Macey

Secretary-Director
WBM:jh

cc: Oil Conservation Commission, H dcbbs
Jack Campbell, Roswell
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